
Subject: Re: Phone message
From: Sharon Shapiro
Date: 05/13/2016 01:01 PM
To: Lisa Schechter

Lol 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 13, 2016, at 12:53 PM, Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> wrote:

You don’t know jack and yes that is my phone number  so strange.

From: Sharon Shapiro <Sharon.shapiro@lacity.org>
Date: Friday, May 13, 2016 at 12:36 PM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Fwd: Phone message

According to this the magic jack customer i am trying to reach is unavailable 
lol

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Magali Flores <magali.flores@lacity.org>
Date: Fri, May 13, 2016 at 12:21 PM
Subject: Phone message
To: Sharon Shapiro <sharon.shapiro@lacity.org>

Hi Sharon,

Lisa wanted to speak to you about "the bid"

Contact: 323.8600025

-- 

Magali Flores
Constituent Advocate
Councilmember Mike Bonin
City of Los Angeles
310-575-8461| www.11thdistrict.com

  
Sign Up for Mike's Email Updates

Download the City of Los Angeles MyLA311 app for smartphones!

 
MyLA311 links Angelenos with the services and information they need to enjoy their city, beautify their community and stay connected with their local government. With 
MyLA311, City of Los Angeles information and services are just a few taps away.

-- 

Sharon Shapiro
Senior Field Deputy
Councilmember Mike 
Bonin
City of Los Angeles
310-575-8461 | 
www.11thdistrict.com
Sign Up for Mike's 
Email Updates
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